
From: Jennings, Brian D
To: Gregory, Arthur H
Cc: Patten, William F
Subject: Re: Citizen Complaint
Date: Monday, December 30, 2013 10:58:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Did you hear back from her? Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2013, at 9:24 PM, "Gregory, Arthur H" <arthur.gregory@okc.gov> wrote:

Major,
 
I called her and left a message. She hasn’t responded. I’ll check my e-mail while off in
case she calls in.   Arthur
 

From: Jennings, Brian D 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Gregory, Arthur H
Subject: FW: Citizen Complaint
 
Will you call her tonight and see what you find out and let me know.  Thanks
 
Major Brian Jennings
Oklahoma City Police Department
Springlake Division
4116 N. Prospect
Oklahoma City, Ok 73111
405-316-4891 – office
405-990-0905 – cell
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From: Becker, Jeffrey A 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 2:06 PM
To: Jennings, Brian D
Cc: Jester, Tom T
Subject: FW: Citizen Complaint
 

Brian – This was an arrest by Holtzclaw at 4200 N.E. 10th St.  Case # 13-102910
 
From: Jester, Tom T 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 1:13 PM
To: Becker, Jeffrey A
Subject: FW: Citizen Complaint
 
Jeff,
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This looks like a Hefner deal.
 

From: Berry, Major T 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 11:19 AM
To: Jester, Tom T
Cc: Citty, William J; Bennett, Randy W
Subject: FW: Citizen Complaint
 
Please have someone contact Ms. Muller tomorrow. Thank!!
 
From: Bennett, Randy W 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 11:02 AM
To: Berry, Major T
Cc: Citty, William J
Subject: Citizen Complaint
 
Bridget Muller phoned City Manager’s Office stating she had been in an
accident at NW 10th and Ann Arbor, Tuesday night, December 3rd.  She
was arrested for DUI.   Ms. Muller states she had $106.00 in her wallet at
the time of her arrest, $6.00 in her wallet when she was booked.  She
states she can’t read the information on her citation because the
information is too light.  The citation number is 12742248X.  Ms. Muller
states her cell phone is still in her car but she should have by tomorrow,
12/10, and would like someone to contact her regarding this matter.  Her
cell phone number is 312-1693.
 
Thanks -
 
Randy Bennett
Administrative Coordinator
City of Oklahoma City
Office of the City Manager
405-297-2345
randy.bennett@okc.gov
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